
 
From: Thompson, Guy (NE) 
Sent: 25 October 2007 07:20 
To: Woolford, Julian (NE) 
Cc: Burgess, Stuart (NE) 
Subject: FW: Sandringham persecution incident 
 
Julian  
 
A useful steer from Helen on the public line to take, once we have 
evidence. 
 
Ian Fugler is on leave this week so suggest you contact Simon Baker 
in his absence to action Helen's cryptic msg. 
 
Guy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Phillips, Helen (NE)  
Sent: 24 October 2007 22:50 
To: Thompson, Guy (NE) 
Cc: Fugler, Ian (NE); Belton, Adrian (NE) 
Subject: Re: Sandringham persecution incident 
 
Tx, think we should go in very hard, once we have evidence - perhaps 
Ian cld activate Richard Brunstrom link on this for us. 
 
Helen 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Thompson, Guy (NE) 
To: Phillips, Helen (NE) 
Cc: Fugler, Ian (NE); Woolford, Julian (NE); Howat, Martyn (NE) 
Sent: Wed Oct 24 20:29:00 2007 
Subject: Sandringham persecution incident 
 
Helen 
 
I've just received a phone call from Mark Avery to inform me that 
there's likely to be a police investigation of a hen harrier 
persecution incident on the Sandringham estate tomorrow morning.  


